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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 12-
V. : 21 U.S.C. § 841(a) (1) and
(b) (1) (C)

PRISCILLA ILEM

INFORMATTON

The defendant having waived in open Court prosecution
by Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New
Jersey charges: |

Count One

On or about July 19, 2011, in Passaic County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PRISCILLA ILEM

did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of

oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a) (1) and (b) (1) (C), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.



Count Two

On of about July 19, 2011, in Passaic County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PRISCILLA ILEM

did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of
oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841(a) (1) and (b) (1) (C), and Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2.

Count Three

On or about July 21, 2011, in Passaic County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PRISCILLA ILEM
did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of
oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.
In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841 (a) (1) and (b) (1) (C), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.



Count Four

On or about July 21, 2011, in Passaic County, in the

District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendant
PRISCILLA ILEM

did knowingly and intentionally distribute a quantity of
oxycodone, a Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
841 (a) (1) and (b) (1) (C), and Title 18, United States Code,

Section 2.
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PAUL J. FZSHMAN
United States Attorney




